5215 N. O’Connor Blvd.
Suite 1500

Irving, TX 75039
972-401-3111 (phone)
972-443-6486 (fax)
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November 17, 2008 MOV 18 2008
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division g %R BN “}
1625 North French Drive {”‘% H% g Eé g

Hobbs, NM 88240
Attn: Ms. Donna Mull

RE: Pennzoil 36 State Com 2 — Strawn and Bone Spring DHC - WITHDRAWAL
30-025-35971 :
Lea County, NM

Dear Ms. Mull,

Enclosed, please find copies of 3 forms that Cimarex would like to rescind. When reading the well
history report for this well, I incorrectly deduced that the CBP over the Strawn interval had been
removed and that the Bone Spring and Strawn had been downhole commingled.

In fact, once the Bone Spring was completed, it was shut in behind a packer, and the Strawn is the
only interval that is currently producing. The CBP @ 10367’ was indeed removed, but a packer was
installed @ 12154’ to prevent Bone Spring communication while our hearing at Santa Fe for an
Apache Ridge; Bone Spring allowable increase was being heard.

Could you please withdraw the C-103 and 2 C-104s that are attached? Once the Bone Spring and
Strawn are DHC, we will send in new C-103s and C-104s to reflect the correct percentages and
whatnot.

If you have any questions or need further information, please me at 469-420-2715. Sorry for the
inconvenience and thanks for your help.

Sincerely,

 Moatalin

Natalie Krueger
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